

## Vogle PEmails

---

**From:** Jan Mazza  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 25, 2008 5:07 PM  
**To:** 'Dana M. Williams'  
**Subject:** Re: Estimated NRC Fees for Southern Nuclear

Dana,  
Here are the 1st QTR Hours:

755 - 36.0  
737 - 31.0  
52-00011 - 1650.0

Jan Mazza

>>> "Williams, Dana M." <[DANAWILL@SOUTHERNCO.COM](mailto:DANAWILL@SOUTHERNCO.COM)> 3/25/2008 8:41:34 AM  
>>> >>>

Good Morning Christian:

We are trying to obtain an estimated dollar amount or number of hours worked for NRC fees in Quarter 1 of 2008 for the ESP-Pre Application Vogtle (Docket 000-000737 & 052-00011) and COL Interactions (Docket - 000-00755). I have already spoken with Billy Blaney in your accounting department and his reports will not drop until next week, however we are would like to give a number to our accounting department this week for budgeting purposes. If you could give me an estimate, I would really appreciate it.

Thank you in advance!!

Dana Williams  
Southern Nuclear Operating Company  
Nuclear Development  
P 205.992.5934  
F 205.992.5296

**Hearing Identifier:** Vogtle\_Public\_EX  
**Email Number:** 24

**Mail Envelope Properties** (3E54A9B051CAB64F8DA8BE1178BC8D3721F7C16A1B)

**Subject:** Re: Estimated NRC Fees for Southern Nuclear  
**Sent Date:** 3/25/2008 5:07:24 PM  
**Received Date:** 3/25/2008 5:07:24 PM  
**From:** Jan Mazza

**Created By:** Jan.Mazza@nrc.gov

**Recipients:**  
"Dana M. Williams" <DANAWILL@SOUTHERNCO.COM>  
Tracking Status: None

**Post Office:** HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

| Files   | Size | Date & Time          |
|---------|------|----------------------|
| MESSAGE | 859  | 3/25/2008 5:07:24 PM |

**Options**  
**Priority:** Standard  
**Return Notification:** No  
**Reply Requested:** No  
**Sensitivity:** Normal  
**Expiration Date:**  
**Recipients Received:**